From: Garth Bobrowski

To: j ;

Subject: Fwd: Help Guide the Direction of Kentucky Medicaid
Date: Friday, August 9, 2024 1:23:06 AM

Importance: High

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bickers, Erin L (CHFS DMS DFM)" <erin.bickers @ky.gov>
Subject: Help Guide the Direction of Kentucky Medicaid

Date: July 17, 2024 at 6:55:32 AM CDT

To: "Bickers, Erin L (CHFS DMS DFM)" <erin.bickers @ky.gov>

Subject: Help Guide the Direction of Kentucky Medicaid

Email Survey Header 2

The Kentucky Department for Medicaid Services is conducting a survey of its partners
and stakeholders to gather feedback for its strategic plan. We are interested in your
opinions. All questions are optional, and the survey is anonymous. You may include
your contact information at the end of the survey if you are interested in providing
additional feedback.

Questions? Contact DMS strategic plan lead Emily B. Moses

atemilyb.moses @ky.gov.

Take the Survey

This email was sent to Email Address using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services - 275 E.
Main St. - Frankfort KY 40602
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